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Gyeongju Oreung Royal Tombs

Historic Site No. 172

The royal tombs, located in the southwestern part of Gyeongju city, consist
of four earthen mounds and one round grave. Samguk Sagi (History of the
Three Kingdoms) describes that five royal tombs includes four kings—King
Park Hyeokgeose (founder of the Silla Kingdom), King Namhae (2nd king), King
Yuri (3rd king), and King Pasa (5th king)—and one Queen Aryeong (wife of
King Park Hyeokgeose). According to Samguk Yusa (Memorabilia of the Three
Kingdoms), King Park Hyeokgeose ascended to heaven after ruling for 62 years,
and, seven days later, his body, torn into five pieces, fell down from heaven, at
which time his queen died. As people tried to bury the five pieces of the king’s
body in a tomb, a large serpent appeared and prevented from doing so. Thus,
the people had to bury the royal remains in five separate tombs, from which the
tombs was called Oreung or Sareung.

Summer season (March-October) : 09:00 ~ 18:00
Winter season (November-February) : 09:00 ~ 17:00
Closed : Open all year round
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Directions
<Gyeongju Oreung Royal Tombs / Jaemaejeong Well> : 67-1, Tap-dong, Gyeongju-si,
Gyeongsangbuk-do / 89-7, Gyo-dong, Gyeongju-si, Gyeongsangbuk-do
By Bus : Take off Oreung (rear entrance) / Gukdang Village from Bus No. 500, 500-1,
502, 503, 505, 506, 507, 508

<Gyeongjuhyanggyo Confucian School / Historic House of Rich Man Choe, Gyeongju> :

17-1, Gyo-dong, Gyeongju-si, Gyeongsangbuk-do / 19-21, Gyochonan-gil, Gyeongju-si
By Bus : Take off Nambu Church-from Bus No. 60, 60-1, 61, 61-1

Y 92t ®2}e % Useful Phone Numbers

ZAZF2Z Gyeongju Oreung Royal Tombs 054)750-8614
A8k Gyeongjuhyanggyo Confucian School 054)775-3624
AFAA ZrzAIMat Gyeongju City Hall, Tourism & Convention Division | 054)779-6077
AFAE BstaAtt Cultural heritage division of Gyeongju city | 054)779-6101
E{o]2 2HeHHA Terminal scoring service 054)772-9289
B A Gyeongju Tourist Information Center 054)771-1336
BFISHAED|'E Gyeongju Express Bus Terminal 054)741-4000~1
BFA2IHAED|'E Gyeongju Intercity Bus Terminal 1666—5599

A= ZHMIE|(ZFH) Railway Customer Center(Gyeongju Station) | 1544—7788
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